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DATE: April 9, 2010 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: Docket No. 090470-TI - Petition for waiver of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., to 
CIMCO Communications, Inc. to transfer certain assets and customer base 
Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone. 
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On November 30, 2009, the Commission issued Proposed Agency Action (PAA) Order 
No. PSC-09-0791-PAA-TI, made final and effective on December 23,2009, by Consummating 
Order (CO) No. PSC-09-0846-CO-TI, in Docket No. 090470-TI approving the waiver of carrier 
selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., in the transfer of the customer base from 
CIMCO Communications, Inc. to Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone. 
The docket was to remain open pending notification from the company of the completion of the 
transaction. 

On March 31, 2010, the parties notified th~ission that the transaction was 
compIete. Therefore, Docket No. 090470-TI should be\ closed d minis trati vel y. 
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